Douglas Young

From: Shahnaz Ghavami

Sent: Friday, June 02, 2006 11:10 AM

To: Douglas Young

Subject: RE: STA Coordination, Southwest Research Institute, File #0288-EX-ST-2006

IB has no objection to the Southwest Research Institutes STA, as long as they have coordinated with NTIA.
Shahnaz-
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From: Douglas Young

Sent: Friday, April 28, 2006 3:03 PM

To: Shahnaz Ghavami

Subject: STA Coordination, Southwest Research Institute, File #0288-EX-ST-2006
Shahnaz,

Attached is a coordination for the subject STA. The requested start date is 05/01/2006, which is out of the question. |
would like comments back by COB 05/12/2006, if possible. If not, let me know. This STA request is for development
of a telemetry system for the Army between 05/01/2006 and 10/31/2006.

<< File: 0288-EX-ST-2006.rtf >>

Doug
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